

From: Barclay Jones

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 10, 2003

Subject:

FCC File #: 0253-EX-ST-2003

Message:

John,

I have corresponded with the SBE coordinator in San Jose, Bill Ruck. Please see attached.

Thank you,

Linda Plesnik

plesnik@flarion.com

732-672-4010

-----Original Message-----

From: Bill Ruck [mailto:ruck@lms.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 12:51 AM

To: Plesnik Linda

Subject: Re: Frequency Coordination-FCC-STA

Please check www.lms.com/sbe for a list of local TV stations. I understand that your experimental license requires you to not interfere with local broadcasters.

I have noted your request and as long as there are no TV stations in use on the frequencies listed there should be no interference problems.

Bill Ruck

Chair

NCFCC

At 03:36 PM 7/7/03 -0400, you wrote:

>

>Bill,

>

>Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA to demonstrate its broadband

>mobile IP technology in San Jose, CA scheduled for July 13-July 18, 2003.

>

>The demo involves our COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will be parked at Plumeria Dr. The COLT operates on a 1.25 MHz Channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demo will utilize several mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

>

>The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above ground level.

>

>The actual demo is scheduled for July 16-17. The COLT will arrive on July 13 for testing